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Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) RFQ 

Questions & Answers 
 
Question:  Will all awardees be expected to serve all 8 counties? 
Answer: No, an awardee can propose to serve a specific county or counties.  
 
Question:  Are awardees allowed to subcontract with partners to deliver services? 
Answer: Yes, an awardee may sub-contract with partners to deliver services. 
  
Question: My understanding from the call was that SCPa may fund a single proposal or multiple 
proposals. If an applicant proposes to serve all eight counties, will the total funding of $550,000 
be available to that one applicant? Or is the award for such a proposal still limited to $120,000? 
Answer: Providers may propose any funding amount and number of counties to serve, consistent 
with their capacity and the contractual funding limit within $550,000. 
 
Question: Will all youth experiences be paid? 
Answer: Yes, because the purpose of the Work Experience activity is to lead to paid work 
experience, re-engagement in secondary education, or employment. 
 
Question: Does the funding amount include youth payment? 
Answer: Yes, the funding includes that for the individual. 
 
Question: Should the proposed budget be in spreadsheet or narrative format? 
Answer: Either is sufficient. 
 
Question: The RFQ (page 11) says that quotes must be submitted electronically, in PDF format, 
in Responsive).  However when I go into Responsive, it looks like we enter text directly into the 
portal. Is there no need for a PDF?   
Answer: The PDF would need to be sent via email, to Judy Santiago at 
jsantiago@scpaworks.org if there is no option is seen to upload the document. 
 
Question: The RFQ (page 8) says that applicants must provide letters supporting leveraged 
resources.  Where in Responsive should we submit the letters?  
Answer: When responding to the applicable question, the corresponding letters should be 
uploaded to that section of the portal. If the appropriate upload option is not available, please 
email the documents to Judy Santiago at jsantiago@scpaworks.org. 
 

mailto:jsantiago@scpaworks.org
mailto:jsantiago@scpaworks.org

